e ROYAL

HOSPITALDS

 Litigation Management Office, 1° Floor, East Wing, Ex-

Our ref:  A.D 1/2003/12/)

Your ref: JJR/SK

15 May 2003

John J. Rice & Co.
R Law Society House
L 94 Victoria Street
Belfast
BT1 3JZ

Dear Sirs

RE: Rachel Kerguson.

letter dated 15 May 2003, regarding the above named, has been passed to me for attention.

Your

G D H Brangam ot Brangam Bagnall &

etter has been forwarded to Mr
UNDONALD, BT16 OAE.

[ would confirm that your |
Mews, 69-71 Comber Road, D

Co. Solicitors, Commercial
Trust in this matter and 1 should be

s quthorised Jo act on behalf of the |
angam at the address shown.

The above firm of solicitors
4 all further correspondence to Mr Br

grateful 1f you would forwar

[ trust that you find this in order.

Yours faithfully

% wj?k Rezlais

- (; "A/O
For: Litigation Management Office
The Royal Hospitals

Date typed: 15/05/03
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